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The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS Cooperative)
Supplier Response

Bid Information Contact Information Ship to Information

Bid Creator Mr. David Mabe National Address Region VIII Education Address
Coordinator Service Center

Email david.mabe@tips-usa.com 4845 US Highway 271
Phone +1 (903) 243-4759 North Contact
Fax +1 (866) 749-6674 Pittsburg, TX 75686

Contact David Mabe, Department
Bid Number 2092415 NationalCoordinator Building
Title Roofing
Bid Type RFP Department Floor/Room
Issue Date 07/01/2015 Building Telephone
Close Date 8/14/2015 3:00:00 PM CT Fax
Need by Date Floor/Room Email

Telephone +1 (866) 839-8477
Fax +1 (866) 839-8472
Email bids@tips-usa.com

Supplier Information

Company Prime Source Construction, Inc.
Address 147 Ranchway Drive

Burleson, TX 76028
Contact
Department
Building
Floor/Room
Telephone 1 (817) 4265000
Fax 1 (817) 4265007
Email
Submitted 8/11/2015 4:55:51 PM CT
Total $0.00

Signature Tommy Doty Email Info@PrimeSourceConstruction.com

Supplier Notes

Bid Notes

Bid Activities

Bid Messages

Please review the following and respond where necessary
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# Name Note Response

1 Yes - No Disadvantaged/Minority/Women Business Enterprise - No
D/M/WBE (Required by some participating governmental
entities) Vendor certifies that their firm is a D/M/WBE?
Vendor must upload proof of certification to the ”Response
Attachments” D/M/WBE CERTIFICATES section.

2 Yes - No Highly Underutilized Business - HUB (Required by some No
participating governmental entities) Vendor certifies that
their firm is a HUB? Vendor must upload proof of
certification to the ”Response Attachments” HUB
CERTIFICATES section.

3 Yes - No Certification of Residency (Required by the State of Yes
Texas) Company submitting bid is a Texas resident
bidder?

4 Company Residence (City) Vendor's principal place of business is in the city of? Burleson

5 Company Residence (State) Vendor's principal place of business is in the state of? Texas

6 Felony Conviction Notice: (Required by the State of Texas) My firm is, as outlined on (No Response Required)
PAGE 5 in the Instructions to Bidders document:
(Questions 7 - 8)

7 Yes - No A publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting No
requirement is not applicable?

8 Yes - No Is owned or operated by individual(s) who has/have been No
convicted of a felony? If answer is YES, a detailed
explanation of the name(s) and conviction(s) must be
uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” FELONY
CONVICTION section.

9 Pricing Information: Pricing information section. (Questions 10 - 13) (No Response Required)

10 Yes - No In addition to the typical unit pricing furnished herein, the Yes
Vendor agrees to furnish all current and future products at
prices that are proportionate to Dealer Pricing. If answer is
NO, include a statement detailing how pricing for TIPS
participants would be calculated in the PRICING document
that is uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” PRICING
section.

11 Yes - No Pricing submitted includes the 2% TIPS participation fee? Yes

12 Yes - No Vendor agrees to remit to TIPS the required 2% Yes
participation fee?

13 Yes - No Additional discounts to TIPS members for bulk quantities No
or scope of work?

14 Start Time Average start time after receipt of customer order is ____ 7
working days?

15 Years Experience Company years experience in this category? 20

16 Yes - No The Vendor can provide services and/or products to all 50 No
US States?

17 States Served: If answer is NO to question #16, please list which states Texas, Louisiana, Florida,
can be served. (Example: AR, OK, TX) Oklahoma, Arkansas
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18 Company and/or Product Description: This information will appear on the TIPS website in the Prime Source Construction, Inc. has
company profile section, if awarded a TIPS contract. (Limit been established as a commercial
750 characters.) roofing contractor since 1995.

Since its inception, Prime Source's
highly trained team of professionals
has provided schools, municipalities
and other non-profit organizations
with a one-stop shop for their
commercial roofing needs. Prime
Source provides exceptional
customer service through clear and
concise communication both
internally with crew members and
externally with client staff.
Ninety-five percent of our business
involves recovery and repair work.
We are a major installer of the
single-ply membranes such as
Duro-Last PVC and Carlisle TPO.
Prime Source also specializes in
recovery of failed EPDM, Built-up,
Modified and Metal roofing systems.
Call today, Prime Source
Construction, Inc is ready to meet all
your commercial roofing needs.

19 Resellers: Does the vendor have resellers that it will name under this No
contract? (If applicable, vendor should download the
Reseller/Dealers spreadsheet from the Attachments
section, fill out the form and submit the document in the
”Response Attachments” RESELLERS section.

20 Primary Contact Name Primary Contact Name Tommy Doty

21 Primary Contact Title Primary Contact Title President

22 Primary Contact Email Primary Contact Email Info@PrimeSourceConstruction.com

23 Primary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 8174265000

24 Primary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 8174265007

25 Primary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions)

26 Secondary Contact Name Secondary Contact Name Karen Doty

27 Secondary Contact Title Secondary Contact Title Vice President

28 Secondary Contact Email Secondary Contact Email Info@PrimeSourceConstruction.com

29 Secondary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 8174265000

30 Secondary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 8174265007

31 Secondary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions)

32 2% Contact Name 2% Contact Name Karen Doty

33 2% Contact Email 2% Contact Email
Karen@PrimeSourceConstruction.com

34 2% Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 8174265000

35 Purchase Order Contact: This person is responsible for receiving Purchase Orders (No Response Required)
from TIPS. (Questions 36 - 38)

36 Purchase Order Contact Name Purchase Order Contact Name Tommy Doty
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37 Purchase Order Contact Email Purchase Order Contact Email Info@PrimeSourceConstruction.com

38 Purchase Order Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 8174265000

39 Company Website Company Website (Format - www.company.com) www.PrimeSourceConstruction.com

40 Federal ID Number: Federal ID Number also known as the Employer 26-0024920
Identification Number. (Format - 12-3456789)

41 Primary Address Primary Address 147 Ranchway Drive

42 Primary Address City Primary Address City Burleson

43 Primary Address State Primary Address State (2 Digit Abbreviation) TX

44 Primary Address Zip Primary Address Zip 76028

45 Search Words: Please list search words to be posted in the TIPS Commercial Flat Roof, Duro-Last,
database about your company that TIPS website users Carlisle, Firestone, TPO
might search. Words may be product names,
manufacturers, or other words associated with the
category of award. YOU MAY NOT LIST
NON-CATEGORY ITEMS. (Limit 500 words) (Format:
product, paper, construction, manufacturer name, etc.)

46 Yes - No Do you wish to be eligible to participate in a TIPS contract No
in which a TIPS member utilizes federal funds on contracts
exceeding $100,000? (Non-Construction) (If YES, vendor
should download the Federal Funds Over $100,000
Certification document from the Attachments section, fill
out the form and submit the document in the ”Response
Attachments” FEDERAL FUNDS section.) (Vendor must
also download the Suspension or Debarment Certificate
document from the Attachments section, fill out the form
and submit the document in the ”Response Attachments”
SUSPENSION OR DEBARMENT section.)

47 Prices are guaranteed for? (___Month(s), ___ Year(s), or Term of Contract) (Standard Term of contract
term is ”Term of Contract”)
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Line Items

Response Total: $0.00



































WORLD HEADQUARTERS
Michigan
525 Morley Drive
Saginaw, Michigan 48601
(989) 753-6486 (800) 248-0280
Fax: (989) 753-4472 (800) 432-9331

OTHER MANUFACTURING
LOCATIONS
Oregon
111 N. Valley Drive
Grants Pass, Oregon 97526
(541) 476-9918 (800) 356-6646
Fax: (541) 479-7071 (800) 566-2698

Iowa
1409 E. SADC Avenue
Sigourney, Iowa 52591
(641) 622-1079 (888) 500-3574
Fax: (641) 622-2878 (888) 501-3574

Mississippi
6200 I-55 South
Jackson, Mississippi 39272
(601) 371-1973 (800) 434-3876
Fax: (601) 373-9863 (800) 566-4478

Made in the U.S.A.

www.duro-last.com
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In the commercial roofing industry,
reflectivity has been the dominant
discussion point for several years, and
the Duro-Last® Cool Zone® roofing
system has set the standard for single-ply
roof reflectivity and the resulting
energy savings. Now the term
“sustainability” is receiving a lot
of attention, and once again, Duro-Last
is raising the bar.

But what does sustainability really
mean for building owners, facility
managers, architects, and other
specifiers? It means that the design,
manufacture, maintenance, life-cycle
impact, adaptive re-use, destruction,
and recycling of roofing components
help meet the long-term environmental
standards demanded by today’s high-
performance buildings.

For a roofing system to be considered
sustainable, it must have the Five E’s of
high-performance roofing: Energy,
Environment, Endurance, Economics,
and Engineering. In each of these areas,
the Duro-Last Cool Zone system leads
the commercial roofing industry.

Read on to learn more about the Five
E’s and how the Duro-Last Cool Zone
roofing system delivers on the multiple
demands of high-performance roofing.

Duro-Last:
Defining Rooftop
Sustainability

The Five E’s of
High Performance
Roofing
A truly “cool” roof is one that provides trouble-free
service, competitive life-cycle costs, and environmental
advantages. We’ve defined five interrelated attributes
that are important in the selection of a high-performance
roofing system. We call them the Five E’s:

Energy – With energy costs continuing
to rise, it’s more important than ever to
select a roof that can reduce energy use
and improve a building’s efficiency in
any climate.

Environment – High-performance
roofing minimizes the impact on the
Earth’s environment throughout the
roof’s life, while also helping to maintain
a healthy, productive environment
inside the building.

Endurance – A high-performance roof
meets or exceeds performance require-
ments for long life: all-weather reliability;
chemical, fire, and puncture resistance; and
ease of maintenance and repair.

Economics – A high-performance roof
has to make economic sense, not just at
the time of purchase, but also in the
long run. A true economic comparison
analyzes the cost of a roof throughout
its life-cycle.

Engineering – Utilizing the right
materials, design, and manufacturing
process is the key enabler of the other
four E’s, resulting in a complete,
integrated roofing system that can be
installed easily and performs reliably
over the long run.

When you consider these Five E’s, alone and together,
high performance roofing takes on a new meaning, and
one very cool solution emerges: the Duro-Last Cool Zone
roofing system.
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Energy

A high-performance roof can be a powerful asset in reducing
energy consumption and improving long-term energy efficiency.
When used with appropriate insulation on low-sloped or flat
roofs, a high-reflectivity, high-emissivity Duro-Last Cool Zone
roofing system can:
• Reduce building energy consumption by up to 40 percent
• Improve insulation performance to reduce winter heat loss

and summer heat gain
• Preserve the efficiency of rooftop air conditioning
• Potentially reduce HVAC capacity requirements

Duro-Last Cool Zone roofing systems meet these “cool roofing”
standards for both reflectivity and emissivity:
• ENERGY STAR® Roof Product Program
• Cool Roof Rating Council
• Title 24 of California’s Energy Efficiency Standards for

Residential and Non-residential Buildings

In addition, the energy savings of a Duro-Last Cool Zone roofing
system are generated immediately and last for decades. Unlike
some “garden” roof systems, there is no waiting for plants to
grow, no weight concerns, and no ongoing maintenance. And
unlike reflective coatings, the single-ply monolithic Duro-Last
roofing system won’t crack, peel, or wear away. Our cool roof
performance is the fast, easy, and cost-effective route to greater
energy efficiency that lasts.

Energy Efficiency Delivered
by “Cool Roof” Reflectivity
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A Cool Zone
roofing system helps

keep the Boggs
Chemistry Building

at the Georgia
Institute of

Technology cool
on a hot day.



Environment

Endurance

Endurance That Passes the
Test of Time

If you’re looking for a roof that will last, consider our track record. More than one
billion square feet of Duro-Last membrane have been installed throughout North
America since the late 1970s – and many of our oldest roofs are still in service today.

What makes a Duro-Last Cool Zone roofing system so durable? Each roof we make is:
• Resistant to water, fire, chemicals, grease, and punctures
• Able to stand up to all types of weather – including high winds and temperature

extremes over the long-term
• Virtually maintenance-free, unlike other roofing materials that may require regular

patching and repairs
• Reinforced with a high-density weft-insertion scrim for exceptional strength

and durability

Not only does a Duro-Last Cool Zone roof perform well over the years, it can actually
help extend the useful life of other building components. By keeping moisture out
while reflecting ultraviolet (UV) and infrared (IR) radiation, it can help to protect
underlying insulation and the roofing substrate from deterioration.

Duro-Last protects commercial and industrial installations with a comprehensive
15-year full warranty or a 20-year prorated warranty. Both are transferable and both
provide maximum protection, including coverage against consequential damages
that result from defects in the Duro-Last material. And both warranties offer a feature
that’s unique among roofing system manufacturers: they contain no exclusion for
ponding water.

In addition to reducing energy use, the Duro-Last Cool Zone roofing system can
minimize environmental impact in several ways:
• Our closed-loop manufacturing process recycles production scrap, reducing waste
• Because the roofing system is lightweight, less fuel is needed to transport it to

the job site
• A high-reflectivity, high-emissivity Duro-Last Cool Zone system can decrease the

effects of Urban Heat Islands and related urban air pollution
• The Duro-Last Cool Zone system can often be installed over an existing roof,

reducing waste, landfill space, and disposal costs. If installation over the existing
roof is not possible, Duro-Last offers a “Recycle Your Roof” program, which reduces
disposal costs of PVC membrane tear-offs.

• At the end of its life as a roof, the Duro-Last Cool Zone roofing system can be
recycled into other useful products such as specialty flooring (manufactured by
Oscoda Plastics Inc., Duro-Last’s sister company) and other post-industrial applications

A Duro-Last Cool Zone roof can also contribute to better indoor air quality and
occupant comfort. With optimized insulation and venting, it can help to keep
buildings dry and relieve positive air pressure to keep indoor air cleaner.

Better for the Environment –
Inside and Out
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Cedar Point Breakers Hotel
Sandusky, Ohio

Installed January of 1987



Economics

Engineering

Better Economics over the Long Haul
While some types of roofing may have lower initial costs, the true costs
of a roofing system are measured over its total life-cycle. These include
roof longevity, maintenance and repair costs, energy savings, and tear-off
and disposal costs.

A Duro-Last Cool Zone roofing system delivers excellent life-cycle
economics. Key benefits include:
• Reduced installation costs through custom factory prefabrication
• Low maintenance and repair costs
• A standard warranty that provides protection from interior damage

costs through leak-proof performance
• Savings incurred through reduced energy consumption, and related

rebates or incentives

Expert Engineering Enables Long-Lasting,
Money-Saving Performance

Every Duro-Last Cool Zone roof is designed to be a completely integrated system,
prefabricated to the exact measurements of each building. Up to 85 percent of
membrane seaming is completed in a factory-controlled environment. Plus, roof
stacks, flashings, and edge details are also completed at the factory and shipped to
the job site as part of the complete roofing system. The few remaining seams are then
hot-air welded on-site by an approved contractor and inspected by a Duro-Last technical
representative before a warranty is issued.

Thanks to the precision fabrication of Duro-Last roofing systems, installation is much
faster and less disruptive than for a typical “roll-goods” roof. The installation process
is quiet, with no noxious fumes or flames, so building occupants can continue with
their regular routines.

The exceptional performance of our lightweight system can often eliminate the need
to tear-off the existing roof, saving hundreds, perhaps thousands of dollars in labor
costs, and keeping truckloads of material out of landfills.

Typical “Roll-Goods”
Single-Ply System

Duro-Last
Roofing System
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Lines represent the amount

of on-site rooftop seaming

required during installation.



When You Think Sustainability,

If you’re looking for sustainable building solutions that meet long-term environmental
standards, start with a high-performance Duro-Last Cool Zone roofing system.
It offers much more than reflectivity and energy savings. It offers long-lasting,
money-saving, and sustainable solutions for all your high-performance needs:
Energy, Environment, Endurance, Economics, and Engineering.

If you want to know more about the Duro-Last Cool Zone roofing system, visit
us at www.duro-last.com/coolzone or call us toll-free at 800-248-0280 today.
You can also request our free brochure: How to Make Your Roofing Investment Pay Off.
It offers a worksheet for calculating the life-cycle cost of your roofing system investment.

6

Start at the Top

Copyright ©2006 Duro-Last All rights reserved.



WORLD HEADQUARTERS
Michigan
525 Morley Drive
Saginaw, Michigan 48601
(989) 753-6486 (800) 248-0280
Fax: (989) 753-4472 (800) 432-9331

OTHER MANUFACTURING
LOCATIONS
Oregon
111 N. Valley Drive
Grants Pass, Oregon 97526
(541) 476-9918 (800) 356-6646
Fax: (541) 479-7071 (800) 566-2698

Iowa
1409 E. SADC Avenue
Sigourney, Iowa 52591
(641) 622-1079 (888) 500-3574
Fax: (641) 622-2878 (888) 501-3574

Mississippi
6200 I-55 South
Jackson, Mississippi 39272
(601) 371-1973 (800) 434-3876
Fax: (601) 373-9863 (800) 566-4478

Made in the U.S.A.

www.duro-last.com

5E Brochure 2/07 – 95147-100 / M#DL09-0008

“Duro-Last”, “Cool Zone”, and “The World’s Best Roof” are registered
marks owned by Duro-Last Roofing, Inc.

DURO-LAST ® ROOFING, INC.

Copyright ©2006 Duro-Last All rights reserved.


	Vendor Contract_corrected
	extract
	Federal Funds
	Suspension and debarment
	Signature Form All Signatures_0001_Part35
	References
	Warranty Information
	Bonding Capabilities
	FiveE-brochure



